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178 Spring Street
New !Qrk’ 'o!o 10012

May 17, 1966,
Mr, Harold Welshe
Hyattstomm v
Maryland 2073k
Dear Mr, Weisberg, 4

Holt, Rinshart & Winston, Iic. was kind enough to forward
a oopy of your httor, of May 11, 1966 to Mr. Cohen, to me. You state
that I *received an incoms® from my ®advocagy®. You are in error,
From the moment that I entered into this matter at the request of Mar-
guerite Oswald, and up to the present tims, my average annual income
has equalled approximately ome-third of my average amnual incoms for
‘t.ho years immediately preceding that entry. A Danish newspsper made
much the same poin_f. that you have made, and I felt constrained to
bring an action for libel. After the facts were presented to the court,
Judgment was awarded to me.

During this entire period I have derived almost no inoome
from my work in this field. I drew a salary of §60, pcrmkfron!‘ho
Citisens' Committes of Inquiry for a short period. That was necessi-
tated by the fact that I had sbandoned my law practioce and enjoyed no
other income. For the remainder of the time, my full-time services
were devoted to the inquiry vithouf any compensation,

_ You stated that I was one “who had a staff and Committes
working for him", That is trus. I lectured widely throughout the Un-
ited States and abroad, and all of the income derived from those leo-
tures was utilised to continue the work of the Committee, to pay sal-
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aries to the staff, and to send investigaters to Dallas so that
witnesses might be questioned.

I should lﬁo one dsy to read your privately printed
book, as I trust it was written with more care and concern for the
facts than was your letter to Mr. Cohen. fou state that you "prefer
t0 believe the motivation of most of us is broader than the defense
of the murdered accused, that it is the defense of thp democratioc o
clety." Those two thoughts are to me imlutingm,- one from the
other; for only through fair tm‘hent‘of the sccused mey it be said
that the democratic society functions in the area of eriminal Jurh-
pmdeﬁco. A .

There is no doubt that the Report of the Commission was
credited by many, due to the fact that it was vouched for by the
Chief Justice. I am inclined to agree with Professor Trever-Roper
and dissgree with you that, showld the Report be fawlted, the Chief
. Justice who gave his name, must bear the burden of nmndbmﬁ.
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